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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

rme —Spaseim e =
From: Natalie Collard s. 47F(1)@farmersforclimateaction.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2024 4:29 PM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FYIl - NRC reply to Beef Central

From Farmers for Climate Action CEO Natalie Coilard:

"| first worked with NTCA since my time leading rural affairs for NFF in 2007 and | have the greatest respect for the
farmers and graziers of the NT. Since beginning this job, | have reached out to collaborate and invite
NTCA members' views to be reflected in our work and that door remains open.

"Farmers for Climate Action is proud to represent 8000 farmers from right across Australia who are clothing and
feeding Australia and the world. We were created in 2016 by a group of 30 farmers who felt traditional farming
groups were not representing them on issues around climate change. Our membership has grown from 30 farmers
to what it is today, based on the work we do. Our Chair, Brett Hall, is a fourth generation beef farmer and former
Cattle Council board director. He is also one of our original founding farmers.

"As one example of the broad membership of Farmers for Climate Action, respondents to our recent farmer survey
reflected the make up of commodities across states and territories, very closely aligning with the ABS agricultural
commodities data from 2023. Beef farmers were the biggest cohort of farmers who filled out the survey, followed
by sheep (meat and wool) and grains - a similar split to the latest ABS data. Farm sizes ranged from 1 ha to 430,000
ha, and the number of employees on-farm ranged from O to 420.

"We're proud to offer memberships which are not tied to funding and demonstrate our value to farmers through
results, although many of our farmers choose to make a financial contribution by choice. We connect very regularly
with our farmers through local groups and events run by our farmers, emails, webinars, surveys, them ordering signs
from us, training and other initiatives. We know our members are farmers because we deal with them regularly. Our
team also connects with our farmer members directly and regularly to inform our work.

"In order to join, members click through our website and are asked to confirm they are a farmer and supply their
name, contact details and postcode before clicking the "join" button. Supporters and followers click through and are
also asked to supply their name, contact details and postcode.

"We understand it's been extremely difficult for some farm groups who charge membership fees to attract
members, and membership is something all agricultural organisations grapple with. We're funded mostly by
philanthropic donations, from both farmer donors and from some of the best-known and most recognised
charitable trusts in Australia. We can confirm beef farmers are our largest commodity represented membership and
that we enjoy a good eye fillet.

"In our view, all farmers deserve respect, and our goal is that every farmer in Australia today is able to farm forever -
profitably, productively, supporting our people and planet. Farmers need to stick together, not tear each other
down."-

Natalie Collard

CEO

Farmers for Climate Action

P: 1800 491 633 | W: farmersforclimateaction.org.au
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From: Natalie Collard S- 47F(1)afarmersforclimateaction.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2uz4 4:06 PM

To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: will call to discuss

Attachments: Update on FCA farmer delegation.docx

Natalie Collard

CEO

Farmers for Climate Action
P: 1800 491 633 | W: farmersforclimateaction.org.au

Farmers for Climate Action is a movement of farmers and rural Australians working to ensure that farmers are a part of the
solution to climate change. You can find us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and Youtube. Please consider making a
donation to support our work here.

| acknowledge that ! live and work on the lands of the Wurundjeri lands of the Kulin nation. | pay my respects
to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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s. 22(1)(@)(i)__

From: S. 22(1)(8.)(”)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 3:40 PM
To: Natalie Collard
Subject: RE: Bulk Pass Sponsor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Name:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

APH pass number: S 22(M@(0)
Mobile no.:s- 22(1)@)(I) w0
Office ph extension number:

Emails. 22(1)(a)(ii)@aff.gov.au

From: Natalie CollardS: 47F(1) @farmersforclimateaction.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:12 AM

To:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>

Subject: Bulk Pass Sponsor

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi

As per our texts yesterday, | wondered if we should use your or a colleagues details as sponsor for our bulk pass
application? We need to have it done by today to meet the 3 days notice.

We would need:

Name

APH pass number

Mobile no.

Office ph extension humber
Email

Thank you!
Natalie

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
solution to climate change. You can find us on Facebook, Twilter, Instagram and Youtube. Please consider making a
donation to support our work here.

I acknowledge that | live and work on the lands of the Wurundjeri Woi-wurrung and Bunurong Boon
Wurrung peoples of the Eastern Kulin. | pay my respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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Document 4
s. 22(1)(a)(ii
(D)) _
From: Natalie Collard s. 47F(1)@farmersforclimateaction.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 9:49 AM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: draft CSFP
Attachments: DRAFT Climate Smart Farming Program (CSFP) Proposal - 202401.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Natalie Collard
CEO
Farmers for Climate Action

P: 1800 491 633 | W: farmersforclimateaction.org.au

qe

Farmers for Climate Action is a movement of farmers and rural Australians working to ensure that farmers are a part of the
solution to climate change. You can find us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and Youtube. Please consider making a
donation to support our work here.

| acknowiedge that | live and work on the lands of the Wurundjeri Woi-wurrung and Bunurong Boon
Wurrung peoples of the Eastern Kulin. | pay my respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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farmers for,
climate action

Climate Smart Farming Program (CSFP)

Program Proposal

Executive Summary

The Climate Smart Farming Program (CSFP) is an initiative by Farmers for Climate
Action aimed at supporting Australian agriculture to broaden and hasten the on-farm
adoption of sustainable, profitable climate smart practices with confidence. -

The CSFP seeks to fortify the farming community against the impacts of climate
change with best practice adaptation, mitigation and innovation practices, while also
aiding in achieving Australian agriculture’s net-zero ambitions and long term

commercially viable farming.

Our goal is to enable Australian agriculture to achieve our vision of Farming Forever.
Recognising that each farm business is different (one size does not fit all) and every
farm business is at a different stage in their adaptation journey, the CSFP embraces a
combination of eleven initiatives to offer value for every Australian farmer.

These initiatives fall under the themes of:
e Investing in Climate Smart Farming Skills
e Addressing Climate Smart Research and Knowledge Gaps
e Strengthening Climate Smart Farming Leadership, Community-Building &
Extension
e Celebrating Australian Agricultures’ Climate Smart Farming and Farmers
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Program Components

Investing in Climate Smart Farming Skills

1. Climate Smart Farming Scholarship ($130k p.a)

The Farmers for Climate Action Climate-Smart Farming Scholarship is a
ground-breaking national capacity building and leadership program designed
specifically for Australian farmers.

Over 10 months, the Scholarship will be offered to 20 leading farmers drawn from
across Australia and across a wide range of industries.

Alongside the Farmers for Climate Action Climate Leaders Network, the program will
bring these farmers together to deliver targeted training in carbon neutral and climate
focused agricultural practices - designed to illustrate the pathway to reducing carbon

pollution in the ag sector - that can then be implemented and shared within their own
communities.

In addition, specialist media and advocacy training will develop an informed and
impactful cohort of Australian farmer advocates who can speak with authority on the
benefits climate-smart agriculture offers to farmers and farming communities, in their
communities, in industry and in MP offices.

Our vision is that each year the Climate Smart Farming Scholarship provides fully
funded access for 20 of the nation’s leading farmers to the country’s leading
climate-smart professional development program.

Inclusions are:
e Carbon neutral agriculture training + carbon audit of their farm [Melbourne Uni
course]
e Climate Essentials for Ag [ANU course]
e Participation in the FCA Climate Leaders Network, engaging with other farmers
taking climate leadership across Australia



LEX 31032 Page 9 of 23

e Monthly facilitated dialogue
e Canberra retreat, including:
o Accounting for Nature - 1 day course
o Join CSFP flagship event at Parliament House in Canberra

Addressing Climate Smart Research and Knowledge Gaps

2. Climate Smart Farming Toolkit ($20k p.a)
[Refresh the existing CSF Toolkit and add up to 10 more ]

3. Climate Smart Farming Report / Research ($50k)
An annual report focused on climate smart farming. This may include a focus on a key
area requiring resolution to remove barriers to adoption; data development and
promulgation; and/or showcasing success methodologies and stories to promote wider
adoption.

- Usable by industry

Strengthening Climate Smart Farming Leadership, Community-Building &
Extension

4. Regional Events (min. $10k p.a)

8 x Regional Roadshow Events empowering farmers with knowledge on renewables,
electrification, regeneration, biodiversity, and more. These discussions are interactive
and intended to cover each state and territory over a 3 year period.

5. Farmer in Focus Case Studies (min. $20k p.a)
10 x case studies showcasing a range of commodities, farm sizes, investment sizes,
starting points and geographical locations.

6. Free Webinars (min. $25k p.a)
5 x webinars on key issues related to Climate Smart Farming, including barriers and
incentives to uptake. Topics may range from transmission, regeneration, electrification,
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insurance, and international and national standards and compliance approaches.

7. Climate Leaders Network (min. $7k p.a)
10 x farmers upskilled as Climate Smart Leaders through media training and added to
the FCA Climate Leaders Network along with scholarship participants.

8. Events and Presentations (approx. $15k p.a)

10 x supported speaking engagements in regional communities for FCA Climate
Leaders to present to events nationally where farmers are present to promote climate
smart farming practices from their perspective.

9. Social Media and Communications Extension & Training ($30k p.a)

Climate Smart Farming Social Media two online workshops x up to 20 farmers to
support farmers to effectively communicate to their wider community that farming is
sustainable and responsible long term. In addition, a twelve-month communications
program raising awareness of the CSFP activities, toolkits and promoting participation
and uptake.

Celebrating Australian Agricultures’ Climate Smart Farming and Farmers

10. Australian Agriculture Climate Smart Farmers Flagship Event in Canberra ($45k
p.a)

An annual event at Australian Parliament House in Canberra with 20+ climate smart
farmers, Program Partners and supporters to connect with decision-makers, media and
each other to celebrate the practical steps being taken by Australian farmers to
address climate change and support long-term food production, land stewardship and
biodiversity.

11. FCA Member of the Year Award ($4k p.a)
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A new award recognising outstanding contributions to promoting climate smart
farming in Australia through volunteerism to be presented in Canberra at the flagship
Climate Smart Farmers event.

Funding Model:

A 3-year funding commitment is proposed to create a culture of long-term climate
action, leveraging partnerships with commercial entities and stakeholders in the

agricultural supply chain.

These entities, strategically aligned with FCA's sustainability and climate action
ambitions, can pledge support across four tiers:

s. 47G(1)(a)

Platinum Tier: annually / 3-years

o Deliverables: Featured partnership branding, up to two scholarship
positions for suitably qualified farmer applicants, opportunity to
provide a qualified speaker for webinars and other engagements,
opportunity to provide expert input to reports and research, invitations
to exclusive FCA events, reports on impact, and a speaking role at the
annual CSFP event.

Gold Tier:> 4’¢(M@annually / 3 years

o Deliverables: Partnership branding on select FCA initiatives, annual
reports on impact, and access to FCA research.

Silver Tiers- 47G(1)(@)annually / 3 years

o Deliverables: Logo placement on FCA communications, annual impact
overview, and discounted access to FCA events.

Bronze TieS 47C(1)(@annually / 3 years

o Deliverables: Acknowledgment in FCA annual reports and newsletters.
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Non-profit & Education Partnership Category:

Non-profits aligned to the CSFP objectives can also pledge in-kind contributions, such
as speaking opportunities at events, services, resources, or expertise to support the
CSFP deliverables. In return, they receive invitations, acknowledgment in FCA events
and materials. In-kind partnerships can include:

o Development in accordance with FCA guidelines and consultation of 3 farm in
focus pieces per year;x

o Speaking opportunities for FCA or FCA farmers at your event;

o Promoting FCA membership, donations and participation in the CSFP to your
network;

o Participation in the selection process for FCA Member of the Year

o Expert contributions to reports, sharing of research and data.

o Other?

Education Partners may contribute discounted courses, access to expert speakers,
students and research.

Value to FCA

1. Advocacy independence: the separation of FCA's political advocacy work and voice

from the CSFP enables FCA to accept funding from more sources, such as commercial
partners, (in line with our policy) without creating a risk of being seen to compromise

or risk our independent voice.

2. Funding Diversity: Multi-year commitments ensure diversified and consistent

funding. A funding vehicle such as the CSFP is sufficiently broad to offer cross-sectoral
value, with exclusivity offered at each tier per sector. This model may be attractive to
philanthropics who prefer partial-funding models alongside industry. The in-kind
provisioning enables partnerships with Research and Development Corporations and
other partners that currently are not closely linked with FCA’s work.
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2. New Income Sources: By reaching out to the broader agricultural supply chain, FCA

taps into previously untapped sources of commercial income. This enables key
philanthropic and large-scale grants and donations to be used towards core work such
as strengthening advocacy.

3. Demonstrating Impact: The CSFP will serve as a visible testament to FCA's
dedication and tangible work to drive and promote climate action within agriculture.

4. Membership Value and Growth: The CSFP offers a valuable opportunity to farmers
nationally with low-thresholds of participation, strong alignment to farmer value and
helps bridge the gap between vital advocacy about farmers to support for them.

5. ‘Mainstreaming’ Climate Action: Collaborating with commercial entities as well as

agricultural research and development bodies will strengthen FCA's mainstream ties
and enhance FCA's strong position amongst politicians and groups such as the NFF (in
line with our theory of change)..

6. Sustained Commitment: With rolling, multi-year funding, existing successful
initiatives such as the Climate Smart Scholarships are moved from insecure funding
year on year to secured for three-year periods. This is vital to ensure continuity and
growth, as well as to manage risk due to the low number of potential funding sources
for this initiative and their disinclination to be funding the initiative year on year despite
the positive impact. Critically, new partners can be on-boarded at any time in the three
year period.

7. Servicing efficiency:

The CSFP draws mostly on existing programs already serviced and delivered and
serviced by FCA staff. The model will be delivered when a baseline of funding is
achieved (eg. delivery at cost, however as it grows it can and will make a profit for FCA
and support ongoing reserves for future delivery).

Fundraising Director supported by CEO and Strategy Director to lead initial
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conversations and sign on, with a range of staff to hold relationships with delivery
partners ongoing (especially with respect to non-profits). Servicing load is less than
individual grant and philanthropic applications as each partner is signing on to a
pre-agreed set of deliverables and will ideally be led by a position wholly or partly
funded by the Program itself.

Benefits to Partners

Brand Alignment & Customer Value
Partners demonstrate their commitment to sustainable farming practices and the
long-term sustainability of farming in Australia, enhancing corporate image.

Farming Customers can directly and indirectly benefit from each element of the
program.

Exclusive Access
Higher-tier partners gain unique early insights on research, access to speakers for key
events, and networking opportunities.

Employee Engagement
Employee surveys consistently demonstrate that authentic, genuine sustainability
initiatives are an important driver of employee engagement and satisfaction.

“70% of respondents said it is important or very important for Australian organisations
to focus on ESG activities. The primary reasons are because it is the right thing to do
(59%), to meet customer expectations (59%), and to meet employee expectations
(509%).” source: www.bcg.com/publications/202 1/australian-employee-perspective-esg

Workplace giving (if included) may also foster a culture of giving, boosting employee
morale and corporate culture.

Collaborative Impact
Partners become part of the solution, shaping the future of sustainable agriculture.
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Conclusion

In conclusion, the CSFP is not just an initiative but a movement. Through sustained
funding and collaborative action, FCA and our partners can usher in an era of climate
smart farming, safeguarding the future of agriculture and the planet. We invite
stakeholders to join together, invest in the future, and sow the seeds of sustainability

for the present and our collective future.



Document 5 LEX 31032 Page 16 of 23

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Natalie Collards. 47F(1)@farmersforclimateaction.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 9:24 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: as discussed

This is what | took from the anti renewables rally facebook page

Reckless renewables rally to Canberra
https://m.facebook.com/events/652339817037355/?ref=newsfeed

UPDATED RALLY SPEAKERS: Grant Piper, Senator Jacinta Nampijinpa Price, Gemma Pride, Steven Nowakowski
Panoscapes, Barnaby Joyce, Senator Matthew Canavan, Dr David Gillespie MP, Senator Gerard Rennick, Senator
Babet, Anne Webster MP, Senator Ross Cadell - NSW Nationals, Eleanor Parry, Aiden Morrison, John Ruddick MLC -
Libertarian Party, Dr Peter Ridd, James Daniels, Steven Tripp, Mary Morris, Robert Parker, Sybelle Foxcroft,
Economist Alan Moran, Amanda De Lore, Gamefishers, Kate Mason, Paul Funnell, Kevin Loughery, Geoff Grimshaw,
Sam McGuinness: updates to follow & all were invited! Reveille will sound at 9.30am followed by community
speakers @10am, then politicians @11am, Rally statements & entertainment will continue until 7pm. See you soon!

Natalie Collard

CEO

Farmers for Climate Action

P: 1800 491 633 | W: farmersforclimateaction.org.au

farmers for
climate action

Farmers for Climate Action is a movement of farmers and rural Australians working to ensure that farmers are a part of ihe
Solution to climate change. You can find us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and Youtube. Pleasé consider making a
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

= ———a A
From: S. 22(1)(3-)(")
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 10:59 AM
To: ‘Natalie Collard’
Subject: RE: Official response from Farmers for Climate Action to the Net Zero Sector Plan

for Ag and Land - Discussion Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Nat — I'll forward to his diary manager so she is aware. Monday 5 Feb isn’t a sitting day (its running Tuesday to
Thursday that week), but there is a chance he will be in Canberra on the Monday but will confirm.

Look forward to catching up with you soon.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Natalie Collard > 47F(1)@farmersforclimateaction.org.au>

Sent: Mondav. Januarv 8. 2024 10:47 AM

To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Official response from Farmers for Climate Action to the Net Zero Sector Plan for Ag and Land -
Discussion Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s. 22(1)(a)(ii

Thanks I Hope you're feeling excited about 2024.

FYI - confidentially, | am organising a small delegation of farmers for a pro-renewables moment at APH on 5
February - if the Minister is available to join us for a photo and chat that would be great. (Just back today so no
details for you yet.)

Best wishes,
Natalie

Natalie Collard
CEO
Farmers for Climate Action

P: 1300 491 633 | W: farmersforclimateaction.org.au

.............. —
e

On Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 9:47 AM s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks Natalie.

| hope you had a good break over Xmas and New Year. Look forward to reading your submission this week.
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Cheers,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Natalie Collards. 47F(1)@farmersforclimateaction.org.au>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 3:12 PM

To:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>

Subject: Official response from Farmers for Climate Action to the Net Zero Sector Plan for Ag and Land - Discussion
Paper

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Dear | trust this email finds you well and ready for a well-deserved break over summer!FYI, attached
is the official response from Farmers for Climate Action to the Net Zero Sector Plan for Ag and Land -
Discussion Paper. This was submitted today to DAFF.Looking forward to working together on these
crucial issues in 2024.All the best for a safe and happy festive season, from the FCA team.Thank you,
Natalie

Natalie Collard
CEO
Farmers for Climate Action

P: 1800 491 633 | W: farmersforclimateaction.org.au

g

Farmers for Climate Action is a movement of farmers and rural Australians working to ensure that farmers are a part of the
solution to climate change. You can find us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and Youtube. Please consider making a
denation to support our work here.

| acknowledge that I live and work on the lands of the Wurundjeri Woi-wurrung and Bunurong Boon
Wurrung peoples of the Eastern Kulin. | pay my respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Commonwealth of Australia
(Commonwealth). The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose it without
authorisation from the Commonwealth. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects
before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this email at
once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or
publish this email or attachments. The Commonwealth is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from
unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this e-mail
as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, advise the sender by return
e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------
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9:47 ull ¥ @)

o y
Natalie »

Tue, 30 Jan at 1:38 pm

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Hey . is it ok for us to have you
or a colleague sign our farmer
delegation into APH at around
9:15/9:20am on Monday? We'll do
a list of names etc so it's quicker.

Nat
Yeah how many of you will there
be?

Up to 20...

Ok so will need two of us, but I'm
sure we can do that

&
| am only getting to PH by about

8.45 though, flight being on time

&
But I'll see what | can do as a back
up

Understand! Thanks so much.
Please let me know if there's
anything we can do to make
sponsoring easier.

+

He

Page 19 of 23
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9:47 . il ? C}
(X

Natalie ~

ol

Nah it should be fine!

Wed, 31 Jan at 3:31pm

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Gday ~can you please shoot
through your APH pass number, &
office phone extension number
and I'll complete the bulk pass
application paperwork. It needs to
go in today. Thanks for your help!
Natalie

Oh no worries I'll try and find my

pass &

Have emailed

Got it! Thanks a ton!!
Wed, 7 Feb at 11:45am

o

farmers for_
climate action

He

+ iMessage
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Got it! Thanks a ton!!

Wed, 7 Feb at 11:45am

1

= \
and makes farmers §-
money I

Farmers for Climate
Action on LinkedIn: S
Take a look at our lat...
linkedin.com

FYI

Thu, 8 Feb at 8:09pm



LEX 31032 Page 22 of 23

9)
g

9:47 .

Natalie

Thu, 8 Feb at 8:09pm

Gday " “""" sorry for late message-
nothing urgent. We had a great
session with Nadia today & I'd
love you to check in with her on
whether our farmers are real or
not given recent events.

They didn't use all our lines or
mention that I've worked for two
traditional ag bodies... all good
though!

Ag Minister's Tweet raises
questions about who is
representing farmers in Canberra
beefcentral.com

This is all hilarious. NFF isn't a

legislated body?!

The commodity councils aren’t

-+
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Natalie

The commodity councils aren’t
either - but they're mentioned in
RDC legislation as the industry
reps that must be consulted...
Adam might be solving my $
problems if he keeps reminding
people of our relevance &2

| am genuinely sad that s 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1) ..surely
there's no value to members in
this?

Fri, 9 Feb at 9:51am

New number (after adding 500ha
this morning, still waiting on some
more figures from people) 7270
ha or 17,964 acres

Fri, 9 Feb at 11:08 am

13, 270 hectares in the photo - I'll
probably stop there &2

HA

HA
Haha that's perfect thank you

Delivered






